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S GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/ c.,m-y,l 2%% Dated: 3/ ] 2- /2024

To

Sh. Ranu Kumar (Admin Officer),
Maitreyi College, University of Delhi,
Bapu Dham, Chanakya Puri,

New Delhi-110021

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o “New Science Block” at Maitreyi
College complex” Bapu Dham Chanakya Puri, New Delhi-110021

Sir,

This has reference to your email Id. ao@maitreyi.du.ac.in dated 19/11/2024, on the subject
above. In this connection, the premise was visited by the officer concerned officer of this department
on dated 10/12/2024 with a view to verify the status of fire and life arrangements in your presence.
During course of inspection, the shortcomings observed are as below.

Escape route/corridor found encroached with iron almirahs at 1% floor.
First-Aid hose reels found non-functional.

Terrace fire pump was not on auto mode.

Exit signage found removed at some locations.

Lift signage found removed.
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In view of the above, the application for renewal of fire safety certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the premises/building in the absence of requisite fire & life safety arrangements shall
be at the risk and liability of the college management.

Yours faithfully,

Copytoce T. Ng{011-23414000
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), New Delhi Municipal Council, Sansad ¥arg,

New Delhi~110001 Palika Kendra,



